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A.M.D.G.
SAINT BUDOC.

Bishop and Confessor.

A sermon preached in Budock Parish Church on 16th November, 1924,
being Budock Feast Sunday.

“ And the child grew, and she brought him unto Pharaok's
daughter, and he became her son. And she called his name
Moses : and she said, * Because I drew him out of the water.'”
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royval birth, made him by force Archbishop and King. (The province

and see are not named). But alter two years, despairing of ever
being able to civilize his barbarous flock, he resolved secretly to
leave the Island and return to Brittany. Finding no ship ready, he
embarked on a stone collin, was quickly walted over the sea, and
landed near Brest, at Por spoder, where the parish Chureh is now
dedicated to him. He remained a vear at Porspoder, preaching and

converting heretics and idolaters, Then he moved a little further
inland, taking his stone colfin with him, to Plourin, a league away,
where he built a Chapel and hermitage. The people of Plourin
regard Budoc as their first Rector. but their ancestors found their
Rector too plain-spoken. Irritated at his censure of their vices, they
resolved to slay him, and, to avoid bringing on them the guilt of such
a erime, he left Plourin, and went to Saint-Pol-de-Léon, and placed
his resignation in the hands of the Bishop(whose name is not given),
to the latter's great regret.  From there he went eastwards to Dol.
The Archbishop of Dol, Saint Magloire, was at this very moment
thinking of resigning his see and spending the rest of his days in
retirement, in some * desert (hermitage). He persuaded Budoc to
take his place. The divine approval of Magloire’'s action was
manilested by an angelic vision, seen by him ina dream. Budoc
then journeyed to Rome, and was courteously received by Pope
Gregory the Great, who confirmed his election to the metropolitan
see of Dol, and gave him the Pallium. For twenty vears Budoc
governed the Church of Dol, showing an example of all the virtues
which have distinguished the most famous bishops in the annals of
the Church, but no detail of any of his doings during these years is
recorded. Refore his death he absolved his former rebellious
parishioners at Plourin, and commanded one of his chaplains, called
Hydultus, to separate from his body, as soon as he should have died,
his right arm, and take it to his old parish. Albert Le Grand adds
that it was formerly the custom at Plourin to cause the oaths
administered in judicial proceedings to be made over the relics of
S. Budoc, which were placed for this purpose on his ship of stone,
and that anyone who there took a false oath never failed to be
signally punished for his perjury before a vear and a day had passed.
(Theserelics are still preserved in a beautiful and ancient silver
lﬁliquary in the parish Church of Plourin).

RELIQUARY AT Pl._.O!JRlN
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; iacy of 1316 says that he ordered it to be sent to his

o fohionare aiter his death, that the people of Plourin,

formerly excommunicated by him, might receive absolutio from
the same hand which had punished them.
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We note that in the traditions of Goello the Saint appears as
an abbot. and it is remarkable that in the Exeter Martyrology he is
described as ‘“Abbot and conlessor,” not as Bishop, and there is no
mention of Dol. There was however a close connection between
Dol and the islands near Paimpol.”® They formed part ol the chain
of enclaves which stretched along the North coast ol Brittany. It is
significant that in the Life of S. Thuriau, Bishop ol Dol, this saint’s
confessor is a monk called Budogan (probably a diminutive lorm
of Budoc) who lives in an island monastery.

There are, linally, the traditions of Plourin. These are very
scanty, and may have originated in the fact that the parish Church
possessed a relic of S. Budoc,'* As the parish was in the diocese ol
Léon, the canons of the cathedral ol Léon desired to have a Life of
the patron saint for their new breviary in 1516, and turned to the
Chronicle ol St.-Brieuc [or materials for lessons, hymns, etc.  (The
canons of Dol followed their example in 1519). In dealing with the
saint’s stay at Porspoder and Plourin, Albert Le Grand follows the
Léon lessons verbatim.

The Kalendar of the 1530 Missal of Vannes contains the entry
Budoci episcopt Venetensis under 9th December."” Thereis clearly
some confusion here. Duine thought that it might be meant ior

Bieuzy.

Let us now see what light the study of Topography may
supply to us in our eflorts to recover the true story of this once-
famous saint.

13 With these island monasteries one may compare those on
the inland sea of Etel (I have described them in my “S. Gudwal,”)
and the islands of the Eastern group of the Scillies, one of which,
now * St. Martin's,” once bore the name of Mauditus.

4 The Church of Plourin has been rebuilt, but the pulpit is
ancient and has beautiful panels of wood representing the legend of
SS. Budoc and Azenor. The reliquary is kept behind the high altar.

15 It is clear that 8th December is S. Budoc's dal\;, but, when
the Feast of the Conception ol the B.V.M. began to be generally
observed, S. Budoc's festival was transierred to 9th December at
Dol and to November 18th at S. Pol-de-Léon. At Budock in
Cornwall it is kept on the Sunday nearest 19th November. This is
probably due to the influence of the liturgical books of Léon.

12]
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It is very remarkable that there are no places called after
. Budoc in the districts in Brittany where legends about him are
found, while they abound in Cornouaille, where there is no
liturgical cult of the saint-—his name is not found in any kalendar of
the diocese of Quimper (though it is true that liturgical books of the
diocese of Cornouaille are relatively rare.) _

There are parishes called after Beuzee in the two great
promontories west and south of Quimper called Cap-Sizun ant '
Cap-Caval. In Beuzec-Cap-Sizun is a place called Les-veuzec,
The Court-house or Residence of Beuzec.!® Inthe parish of Mah:
a few miles South of Beuzec-Cap-Sizun, is a place named
and a Pont-Croix deed dated 1730 mentions a
parish of Meilars a little to the east.  In the parishol
Pont I' Abbé, whieh now ‘contains what remains of
Church of Beuwc—Cz_lp—.Ca\f_al,_therg is anothe: hapel
him, and a lield Parc-bras-Beuzec (=The ( {
There are thus six places named altel
Further along the coast eastwards, on the Ba
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2 Smaaber: is the earliest recorded Vicar ol the united benefice
Behethlan (i.e. St. Gluvias). On 14th Feb., 1310 a
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John Penrose, B.A. Died 1776. In 1746 Mr. Penrose
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Entrance to the Chapel.

7. A Prophet with turban and scroll.

8. An Apostle with book.

9. A Prophet with turban and scroll,

10. Probably S. Agatha,

11. Female ligure with palm and book.
12. A Prophet with scroll,

13. S, James the Great,

14. A Prophet with scroll.

e

15. S. Mary Magdalene.

Across the Nave.

16. S. Thomas the Apostle.

17. A Prophet with scroll.

18. A female ligure with 3 stones (?) in right hand, and book
in left,

19. A Prophet with scroll.

20. 8. Paul the Apostle.

21. A Prophet with scroll.

22. ? S. Matthias.

23. A Prophet with scroll.

Entrance to Chancel.

These paintings are not in the original order, and the other
panels are new and unpainted replacing those that have been

destroved : there were 27 *“in good condition " in 1830, and ancientlv
about 40, for there were doors.

This Screen was carved and coloured probably sometime
during Henry VII's reign. At the Reformation the Rood was
destroyed, and eventually the Roodloft (or Gallery over the Screen).
Not content with this, a further vandalism removed the Doors and
cut down the Screen to the level of the transome, leaving only the
Wainscot. Thus we see only a iragment of what was once
magnificent ornament of the Church. A few years before the Great
War some ol the upper parts of the Nave section were restored more
or less on the original lines. The Roodloft Stairway, in the angle of
the Chancel and the Transept, was obliterated when the orgay

chamber was built,
36]
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In the Nave and the Aisle are two well carved early 16th
century Benchends, with the initials “A." and “O.T." respectively—
probably those of donors. The remaining seats are of 18th or early
19th century make, similar to those in Constantine Church near by.
Anciently there would have been a space of several feet betwe
cents and the Screen, and there wasno step up into the Chancel
{irst ascent being at the Sanctuary. Consequently the building wi
have appeared much more spacious and lolty. A

The Arch that rises in front of the Screen has beer
certain places for the fitting of the Roodloit front round 1
opening in the Arcade was for access from one side to t

In the Chancel are some interesting memorial
. a brass to John Killigrew 1567 : and on the wal
Tated 1603 and 1617. On the Nave floor is :

(Sidgewick 1753) with excellent lettering. The rema
little artistic merit.
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reviving the arts of gla




APPENDIX.

“Henry R By the King
Right Reverend Father in God—Right trustie and welbel ved.
we grete youe well. And where it hathe byn declared unto ue on
the behall of our trustie and welbeloved servant John Kill Irew

esquier Captain of our castell of Pendenas within the countie of
Cornwall that your manor of PENRYN FORFEIN and MYNSTER
within the said countie being farre off from voue and niche unto
our said castell lieth very commodiously for our said servant
considering he may for the sure defence of our said castell at all
tymes nedelul have the spedier aved and assistance of the tenants
there and therfore ys moche desyrous to obtain at your hands some
honest estate therin — We late youe wite that tendering
th'advancement of this his reasonable sute we have thought good
for the considerations aforesaid by thies our letters to pray as well
youe the Bisshop for our sake to vouchsafe to graunt your said
manner in ferme to our said servant (reserving th'old verely rents
payable for the same) aiter such sorte as in respecte of the service he
shalbe by that meanes the more able to do as there youe shall thinck
convenyent and as youe and he canne finally agree upon as also
youe the Dean and Chapitre to passe the confirmacions ol suche
writings as shalbe requisite for this purpose. Your friendly doings
wherin like as we shall accepte in most thankiul parte so shall we
not fayle to retain the same in our good remembrance to be
considered towards you in any your suits to be made unto us
herealter accordingly. Geven under our signet at our manor of Grene-
which the 5th day olfebruary the xxxvijth yere of our Reign. [1545]."
On folio 124 of the Second Act Book of the Dean and
Chapter ol Exeter is a document beginning, “ Bishop John Veysey
to all " etc. and stating that there is no-one in the parts of Cornwall
who does not know that chief among other works of charity is the
placing of fortresses called blokhouses on both sides of the mouth
of Falmouth harbour ((in ore portus ex utraque parte de Falmouth)
to protect the country from the attacks of pirates and enemies.
Consequently he leases to John Killigrew “ these lands belonging to
our see . . . all those lands called Gassos alias Gaslos, with the farms
adjacent, viz. Prisloe in Goengellen Downe and Porthan in the
parish of S. Budoc, to hold to him and his heirs lawfully begotten
at a rent of £4: 3: 4, and suit to Penryn Foren.” 294 1
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